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From:
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 12:53 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Follow up from discussions this morning - Curlew / snares / BoCC

I is overall chair of today’s meeting.

From:
Sent: 15 December 2022 12:38
To:
Subject: RE: Follow up from discussions this morning - Curlew / snares / BoCC

It went out via the secretariat a couple of days ago.
Useful doc that could/should have been aired some time ago. The cancelled
meeting re predator control was to be 1 sept.

From:
Sent: 15 December 2022 12:24
To:
Subject: FW: Follow up from discussions this morning - Curlew / snares / BoCC

Hi

To see as not sure if ] has circulated it wider as yet. Will let him do that if not so
please don’t share. Who chairs GC now?

Thanks

From:
Sent: 12 December 2022 17:15

Subject: RE: Follow up from discussions this morning - Curlew / snares / BoCC

Hello., hope all is well. Following comments from the presenters at the Gylfinir Cymru Predator
Control Workshop | have amended the short brief — see attached. Just giving a heads-up of the
revisions and that | am aiming to circulate this brief to the wider Gylfinir Cymru Partnership
tomorrow. If you need to chat through the brief or purpose of the workshop please let me know.

Best

From:
Sent: 09 December 2022 11:04

Subject: RE: Follow up from discussions this morning - Curlew / snares / BoCC
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Thanks — that’s really helpful. I'm having a catch up with - later also so
will come back to you / early next week if needed.

Have a good weekend too!

From:
Sent: 09 December 2022 10:34

Subject: Follow up from discussions this morning - Curlew / snares / BoCC
Importance: High

god to catch up this morning.
| promised to follow up a couple of things —

1. The information pulled together for in response to questions about
predator control and predator control methods — See attached email chain.

2. An outline / the preparation for the Gylfinir Cymru meeting next week — | have spoken

to.. is preparing a short brief for the meeting to discuss some principles - e.g.
1. curlew Is in declines, 2. driver is poor breeding success, 3. what is this caused by -
hay cutting times and predation. If so does the partnership agree that predator
control is needed as one of the conservation interventions? Principles will be based
on discussions with expert advisors -

ator control is needed for curlew
conservation. NOT the method. is aware of the risk’s and saw first-hand when
used the site mtg for Gylfinir Cymru as a vehicle for promoting the use of snares
with the Minister. !gis off today but

will circulate the draft brief to you and | today
for a review before it goes to the wider group.

3. The HoT issues we did for the BoCC Wales publication with details about the
General Licences — Attached.

Hope that all helps.
Have a good weekend.
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Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli'r amgylichedd ac
adnoddau naturiol yn gynaliadwy.

Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the
environment and natural resources sustainably.

cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / naturalresources.wales

Twitter | Facebook | Linkedln | Instagram

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth
Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch a Liywodraeth Cymru, mae ein
hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu
eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i
ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the
Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the
protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice
explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in
Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.






